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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:15 PM
To: 'Fagan, Susie'
Subject: RE: Correct Email Address:  TJ Szelistowski, TECO Peoples Gas

Good afternoon Ms. Fagan,  
 
We have received the updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for Docket No. 
20180013. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Fagan, Susie [mailto:sgfagan@tecoenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:31 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Correct Email Address: TJ Szelistowski, TECO Peoples Gas 
 
Good morning, 
RE:  Docket #20180013 
On recent correspondence from the PSC to TJ Szelistowski, TECO Peoples Gas, the wrong email 
was listed.  The correct email for TJ is: 
tjszelistowski@tecoenergy.com. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this correction. 
 
Susie Fagan 
Executive Assistant to 
TJ Szelistowski 
TECO Peoples Gas 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL  33601 
Email:  sgfagan@tecoenergy.com 
Ph:  813/228-4291 
 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by 
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mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to 
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. 




